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Proposal Factors

1
All work shall be performed by the contractor from 6 a.m. till 6 p.m. Monday 
through Saturday excepting listed holidays. If Desired

2
Contractor has and will have sufficient personnel and equipment to perform all 
requires as referenced throughout this solicitation If Desired

3
Safety for all parties is paramount. What are your company’s safety policies and 
procedures? If Desired

4

Describe how your company verifies that staff adequately performs work for 
delivery of the service(s) described under this solicitation. Also, include who 
within your company inspects, approves and verifies delivery of service(s).

If Desired

5

Describe how the organizational structure will ensure orderly communications, 
distribution of information, effective coordination of activities, and accountability 
with management and labors. If Desired

6 Submission of Supplier’s Current Certificate of Insurance (COI) Yes
7 Submission of Supplier’s Business License Yes
8 Submission of Supplier’s Bid, Payment, and Performance Bonds Yes

9
Has your entity performed services for the Birmingham Water Works within the 
past ten (10) years? If Desired

10
Does your organization have at least two crews that can perform work within the 
area described in the bid specifications? If Desired

11

Are you bidding on both 24-03-01 and 24-03-02 bids? If so, how do you anticipate 
handling a large workload? Please be specific with how many crews you can 
devote to BWW projects as well as others' projects if necessary. If Desired

12

There is a tight timeframe for getting this project completed, Do you have any 
upcoming projects which may impact your ability to start or devote assets 
towards the completion of this project? If Desired

Mandatory Questions

These questions are Pass/Fail.  To be considered a responsive and responsible offeror, you must answer all questions in this section.

DO NOT INCLUDE ANY COST INFORMATION IN YOUR RESPONSE TO THIS WORKSHEET.
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